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December 27, 2020 
 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, New Mexico  87199 
 
 
Re: 13501 Elena Gallegos 
  Request for Certificate of Occupancy - Permanent 
  Grading and Drainage Plan Stamp Date: 3/16/20 

Certification dated: 12/5/20 
Drainage File: E23D035 

 
 
Dear Mr. Soule, 
Based on the Certification received 12/23/20 and subsequent site visit on 12/24/20, this certification 
is approved in support of Permanant Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology.  
 
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986 or earmijo@cabq.gov.   
 
Sincerely,  

 
Ernest Armijo, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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LOT 5 THE HIGHLANDS AT HIGH RESORT UNIT 1

11907 ELENA GALLEGOS PLACE NE

3/9/20

6177.00

NORTH

SOUTH DRAINAGE BASIN

SOUTH

NORTH DRAINAGE BASIN

X

X

6181.95

6181.75

X 6183.25

X 6183.25

X 6183.25

6183.25 X

W/2X3 COBBLE PAD
AT OUTLETE

X 6184.79

6183.98 X

6185.07 X

6184.00 X

3/16/20

AX RETAINAGE
N 1 BLOCK EVERY 20'
LLOW FOR CROSS LOT
NAGEN REAR YARD FOR DRAINAGE
T SHALL BE 3" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

I, DAVID SOULE HAVE PERSONALLY INPECTED THE SITE. I HEREBY
CERTIFY THE PAD HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED SUCH THAT IT IS IN
SUBSTANTIAL CONFORMANCE TO THE APPROVED GRADING PLAN DATED 11/3/16.
BASED UPON APPROVAL FROM DESIGN ENGINEER THE PAD HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED
12" LOWER. THE DRAINAGE CONCEPT HAS NOT CHANGED. I CERTIFY THE PAD IS
AT A GRADE THAT CONFORMS TO THE APPROVED PLAN AND ACCEPTABLE FOR
RELEASE OF BUILDING PERMIT

3/16/20

4/23/20

I David Soule, NMPE 14522 , of the firm Rio Grande Engineering, hereby certify that 
this project has been graded and will drain in substantial compliance with and in 
accordance with the design intend of the approved plan dated ______. The record 
information edited on the original design document has performed by me or under my 
direct supervision and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. The as-
built survey was provided by THOMAS PATRICK NMPS 12651. The certification is 
submitted in support of a request for PERMANENT CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.
The record information presented heron is not necessarily complete and intended only to 
verify substantial compliance of the grading and drainage aspects of this project. Those 
relying on this record document are advised to obtain independent verification of its 
accuracy before using it for any other purpose  

TIM ALDRICH NMPLS 7719

3/16/20

12/5/20
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